27/05/2025, 09:24 Gmail - RE: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

1 message

Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com> 25 May 2025 at 13:20

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate;

| hope you are doing well.

Thank you for supply 1 pcs Maxell Oxygen sensor KE-25F3LFM oxygen sensor for us.
We connected this sensor to our monitor and it is working well.

We need 50 pcs Maxell Oxygen sensor KE-25F3LFM.

Can you sent us offer for 50 pcs Maxell Oxygen sensor KE-25F3LFM sensor ?

Best Regards

Ata Ozcan

ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com

ataozcan@superonline.com

Mobile: +90 532 313 2861 ( Google Duo,Whatsapp, Viber, Line, Imo, Wechat)
www.ozcankardesler.com
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:02 PM

To: Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com>
Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

Thank you for your reply.
Please see attached updated order confirmation.

| have added a note to your account that we owe you €105.50.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1824401402757608488%7Cmsg-f:183309502624106...
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Thank you for your understanding.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 20 Mar 2025 at 08:40, Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com> wrote:

Good morning;

Ok you can keep 105.50 euros for our credit.

We can continue with one sensor and | can try to connect this sensor to our system.
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
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:32 AM

To: Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com>
Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

Good morning,

| am sorry to have to let you know that part number 0110466 R100P51-002 Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-25 was
recently discontinued.

I am sorry that | have only just been given this information.

| will need to remove it from your order. Would you like to proceed with the rest of the order? | could add a
credit to your account for 105.50 euros if that is acceptable to you?

I am sorry for any inconvenience this may cause and await your reply.

Many thanks.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 18 Mar 2025 at 13:11, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your payment.

Please see attached order confirmation.

As you are aware, the lead time is approximately 8-10 weeks.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 14 Mar 2025 at 13:21, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Ata,

Thank you for your email.

Payments can take a day or two to arrive in our account. | will check again on Monday.

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

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

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

On Fri, 14 Mar 2025 at 12:50, Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, Kate;

We made payment Attached document.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 5:09 PM
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To: ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com
Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

Good afternoon Ata,

Please see attached proforma invoice as discussed with Ryan.

These sensors are non stock items. The lead time would be approximately 8-10 weeks from date of
payment.

Please let me know if you would like me to make any changes to your proforma invoice.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 11:41, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 09:33

Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

To: Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com>

Dear Ata

Thank you very much, one of my colleagues will be in contact with a proforma invoice very soon.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, 11 Mar 2025 at 05:47, Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan;

Our delivery address:

Ozcan Kardesler Tip Cihazlari San. Ve Tic. Ltd. Sti.

Giyim Sanatkarlari Kooperatifi Atatiirk Bulvari, Deposit is Merkezi A1 Blok Kat:4 No:425C 34494
Basaksehir / Istanbul / TURKEY

Tel: +90 212 549 54 00

Fax: +90 212 549 54 80
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We prefer euro please.

Thank you so much.

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
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 2:27 PM

To: Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com>
Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

Dear Ata
Thank you very much.

Please can you let me know your billing and delivery address?

Please can you also let me know if you would prefer USD or EUR?

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

On Sun, 9 Mar 2025 at 12:40, Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan;

Can you sent offer for;

1 pcs Max-25 ( Oxygen measurement 0 — 100%)

1 Pcs KE-25F3LFM ( Oxygen measurement 0 — 100%)

| will try to connect both of them our digital monitor and try to make setup.
Then when anyone will be fit to our monitor | will give order 50 pcs.

Thanks all your support.
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 7:46 PM

To: Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com>
Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

Dear Ata

| have attached the specifications.

Output in air: 10-15.5mV (same as KE-25)
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

On Tue, 18 Feb 2025 at 14:29, Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan;

Thank you for your quick response.
Can | learn Max-25 tech spec
Especially Output mV rate
Physically dimensions.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 5:00 PM

To: ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com

Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

Dear Ata Ozcan

Thank you very much for your email and message. | remember meeting you a number of years
ago at Medica, you mentioned that you were using the KE-25 in your O2 Generators and that
you were purchasing from our partner at the time, Bora.

We would be happy to supply you directly if this works for you? However, the KE-25 is no longer
available, the manufacturer has replaced it with a new lead free version.

The new version of the KE-25 is as follows:

0110547 Oxygen sensor KE-25F3LFM (threaded input) Lead-free, unterminated. 0-100% range.
The approximate price is = EUR €88.20 each EXW (I will need to clarify if this is correct, as we
have not purchased any recently)

The issue that you will face with this sensor is that the output is lower than the standard KE-25,
S0 you may need to make some adjustments to your equipment.

Output: 5.0 to 8.0mV

Range: 0 - 100% oxygen

Response time: approx. 15s

Sensor life: approx. 6 years at 20 degrees C in air (1013mb)

Input connection: Threaded

Maxtec offer an alternative to the original KE-25, the MAX-25:
0110466 Oxygen sensor MAX-25

The pricing for these in 2024 were €105.50, | would need to check this if it is of interest, as
Maxtec are currently making some price changes.

Please let me know your thoughts and please never hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

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

From: Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com>
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 at 13:15

Subject: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sir Madam

For many years we supplied KE 25 Oxygen sensors from Mr. Bora in Turkey.
Today | called him for our new order and found out that he closed his company.
How can you help us to order 50 units of KE-25 oxygen sensor?

Best Regards

Ata Ozcan

ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com

ataozcan@superonline.com

Mobile: +90 532 313 2861 ( Google Duo,Whatsapp, Viber, Line, Imo, Wechat)
www.ozcankardesler.com
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